
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 

Agenda 
04/27/2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order: 
Pledge of Allegiance: 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternates 
Peter Carey and Joseph Klosky 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes: (04/13/2021) 
In Attendance: 

 

 
Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC20-000559     826 TAMARIND CIRCLE   Extension Request:  Construct Endeavor Construction  
         garage   
   ARC20-000564     205 POMPANO COURT  Extension Request:  Install Moen, Gary Arthur   
         Removable out patio shade 
         12’ x 12’  
   ARC20-000585     407 Eagle Drive    Extension Request:  Replace Richard Vallauri   
         All windows and doors/ 
         Repair siding where needed 

 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000216 810 VIREO DRIVE Replace damaged stucco  
  Skirting on South, West and  
  North sides of existing home Treasure Coast Stucco 
ARC21-000217 1177 WATERWAY DRIVE Extend concrete along carport 
  and shed 40.9' x 4' A Rated Concrete 
ARC21-000221 1169 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 20' flagpole in front  
  yard - aluminum flagpole,  
  PVC sleeve, concrete COWAN, DARRELL D 
ARC21-000222 917 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Install Access Ramp *To be  
   removed by owner when no  
  longer used* Aging Matters in Brevard 
ARC21-000224 851 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install Bahama shutters on  
  (11) windows / (6) front  
  windows, (3) back windows,  
  (2) side windows MICHAEL STAGLIANO 
ARC21-000226 1189 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install 5' x 6' 6" door on the 
  South side of the utility room David Maslanka 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000230 819 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install concrete walkway  
  Around the home 3' x 56' at  
  front and right side of the  
  home / 4' x 15'slab to the left 
  of AC unit / 4' x12' slab to the  
  right side of AC unit / 3' x36'  
  alongside of utility room  Ruben Jacobs 
ARC21-000232 1210 PAUROTIS DRIVE Re-Roof - install aluminum  
  Roof over Endeavor Construction, Inc. 
ARC21-000234 886 PECAN CIRCLE Re-Roof - install new aluminum 
  mobile home roof over with  
  3"riser with new gutter &  
  fascia Endeavor Construction, Inc. 
ARC21-000235 830 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install concrete / Slab #1 –  
  From driveway to garage side 
  door a handicapped access slab 
  / Slab #2- 17' x 6' pao in front of 
  home /Slab #3 - walkway along  
  right side of home from garage  
  to rear patio 3' x 43' A Rated Concrete 
ARC21-000237 860 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 12' x 34' concrete patio 
  behind the home  Hearndon Concrete 
ARC21-000238 690 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD  Install (2) concrete steps to  
  sliding door of lanai and a  
  handrail  ANDERLA, PETE & KAREN 
ARC21-000239 1077 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Replace (3) windows ECOVIEW WINDOWS 
ARC21-000240 450 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install (1) more awning on  
  East laundry room window   Don's Aluminum II 
ARC21-000241 436 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Install a sliding door in place 
  of a screen door on the screen  
  room /also moving it back 2' to 
  have the carport the correct  
  size of 11' x18' ST JEAN, MELIENNE 
 
Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000218 503 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Extend driveway 8.5' x 24' A Rated Concrete 
ARC21-000219 921 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Extend driveway 7.5' x 48'  
  And install 2' strip around  
  Home A Rated Concrete 



 
Permit  Address   Renovation/Repair  Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000220 928 JACARANDA DRIVE  Add shed to back corner of  
       home- using 2" x 4"'s,  
       4" x 4"'s, plywood shingles or  
       metal roof at eave level with  
       vinyl siding to match the home  
       w/ double doors  KEN MOODY 
ARC21-000223 938 WATERWAY DRIVE  Install 112' of 4' chain link fence 
       with (2) gates to be located on 
       the sides and rear of the home Palm Bay Fence 
ARC21-000227 1084 WATERWAY DRIVE Widen driveway to 19'  A Rated Concrete 
ARC21-000228 820 TAMARIND CIRCLE  Install concrete - Widen drive- 
       way to 8' x 27' / 3' x 15' walkway 
       / 20"x 39' on left side of home /  
       3' x14' walkway / 3' x 17' walk 
       Way    Ruben Jacobs 
ARC21-000229 1014 WREN CIRCLE  NEW HOME PACKAGE – new  
       26.67' x 44' mobile home,  
       21.34' x 18.25' aluminum  
       carport, 8' x 7'ulity room,  
       13.33' x 10' covered porch,  
       stucco skirting and cement 
       steps    Jason Miller 
ARC21-000231 926 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Driveway Extension of 6' x 39'  
       In front of the home  Ruben Jacobs 

  ARC21-000233  1313 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  Screen Room Addion10' x18'  
       In rear of the home  Endeavor Construction, Inc. 
  ARC21-000236  1181 BAREFOOT CIRCLE  NEW HOME PACKAGE - install  
       A new Jacobsen home 30' 6"  
       X 60'/68' with two factory  
       Porches one on front and on  
       in the rear /19' x 28' garage  
       with siding to match the home 
       / stucco skirting   Endeavor Construction, Inc. 
  

Closing Remarks: 
 

Discussion:  The Committee is being asked to answer questions regarding garages, prior to applications being submitted.  
 
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 05/11/2021 at 9:00 a.m. in the NAB at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
 

  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person 
desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. 
ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR 
Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
1225 Barefoot Blvd. - Bldg. D & E  

04/13/2021 
 

Minutes 
 

Call to Order:  Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:00 am 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Led by Tom Nelson  
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternates Peter 
Carey, and Joseph Klosky 
Chairperson's Report:  Tom Nelson explained that he and Hurrol Brinker went over New Home Packages and all  
questions of the Contractors were able to be addressed prior to the meeting. 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes:  Approved as presented for 03/16/2021.  
In Attendance:  BOT Liaison Mike Morrissey and Sally-Ann Biondolillo DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 

New Business: 
(10) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Joseph Klosky, second Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder  
ARC21-000197        1182 IRIQUOIS DRIVE      Install Access Ramp*To be  Aging Matters in Brevard 

           removed when no longer  
           being used by owner* 

ARC21-000200        919 DOGWOOD DRIVE      Replace front FL Room door  Don's Aluminum II 
           & repair screen 

ARC21-000201        801 VIREO DRIVE       Install flagpole in front yard    DONNELLY, WILLIAM & MICHELLE 
ARC21-000202        619 PAPAYA CIRCLE       Remove & install new gutter,  Don's Aluminum II 

           fascia & down spouts 
ARC21-000204        703 SILVERTHORN COURT      Remove aluminum & replace WOOD, AARON & STEPHANIE 

           with vinyl siding around entire 
           exterior 

ARC21-000206        509 SAPOTE DRIVE       Replace sliding glass door in  Don's Aluminum II 
           Front patio area 

ARC21-000208        908 LAUREL CIRCLE       Driveway Extension 1' x 11'  NAVARRO, ANDRE L 
           On right side & 8' x 9' on left  
           side up to the property line 

ARC21-000210        470 EGRET CIRCLE       Re-Roof - metal   Freedom Roofers 
ARC21-000211        816 ORIOLE CIRCLE       Install accordion shutters to  Sun Shutters 

           (3) windows 
ARC21-000213  854 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE   Replace (5) windows  Barefoot Services, Inc. 

 
(9) Other applications for review: 
Permit     Address        Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 

   ARC21-000198    1205 BAREFOOT CIRCLE      NEW HOME PACKAGE –  Endeavor Construction 
           Install new Skyline Double- 
           wide home - factory porch,  
           build outside utility room &  
          double carport per print 
   Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 



 
 
Permit    Address        Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000199  1486 GARDENIA DRIVE       NEW HOME PACKAGE –  Endeavor Construction 

           Install new Jacobsen double- 
          Wide replacement - build out- 
           Side utility room and carport  
           Per print. 

Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 
 

   ARC21-000203  1208 BAREFOOT CIRCLE   Construct 10' x 14' raised  Richard Gigvere 
         Patio with railings and steps 
    Motion to approve by Gary Gresko with the stipulation that the steps will land onto concrete, second by Hurrol Brinker,  
    motion carried unanimously. 
 
   ARC21-000205  1289 GARDENIA DRIVE    Replace existing 130' of 4'  Fence Outlet 
         Chain link with (2) gates 
   Motion to approve by Peter Carey, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously.  
 
   ARC21-000207  958 PECAN CIRCLE    NEW HOME PACKAGE: Install Jason Miller 
         A mobile home, carport & shed, 
         concrete steps, widen existing 
         driveway to 24' 
   Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker with the stipulation that the steps by the back sliding doors will be made of concrete,  
   Second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously.  
 
   ARC21-000209  881 LAUREL CIRCLE    NEW HOME PACKAGE –  Endeavor Construction 
         Install new mobile home.  
         with vinyl siding, 20' x 38'  
         concrete block garage vinyl 
         siding, raised screen room  
         on concrete slab, stucco 
         skirting 
   Motion to approved by Hurrol Brinker, second by Melba Lochmandy, motion carried unanimously. 
 
   ARC21-000212  1210 CALUSA DRIVE    Install 51' x 4' chain link  Carries Fence 
         Fence with (1) 5' gate 
   Motion to approve by Peter Carey, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 
    
   ARC21-000214  629 MARLIN CIRCLE      Install 33' 8" of 2' lattice  ROZELL WALKER 
          Along carport 
   Motion to approve by Melba Lochmandy, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously.    
 
   ARC21-000215  922 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD     Install temporary fence  BOWSER, DARLENE 
          Around above the ground  
          Pool 
   Motion to deny by Gary Gresko due to unapproved fencing materials, no survey presented, no permit for the pool,  
   And no time specified for a temporary structure, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
    

 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 04/27/2021 at 9:00 a.m. in Building D & E at 1225  
  Barefoot Blvd. 
 
  Discussion:  Tom Nelson informed the Committee that the New Home Package reviews takes too much time when presented 
 at the meeting.  He suggested that Committee members should come to the NAB prior to the meeting to review the package  
 and if they have any questions, present them to Sally-Ann and she will try to contact the Contractor’s to get answer to not  
hold up the processing by tabling the applications to wait on answers.  Melba Lochmandy made a motion for the New Home        
permits to be reviewed by at least two members, at different times to see if they have any concerns that could be addressed  
to the Contractor prior to the meetings, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

   
  Adjournment:  Meeting was adjourned at 9:40 am. 
 
 
 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

__________________________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to 
appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing 
special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement 
Staff at (772) 664-3141. 

 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: PATRICIA G ELLIOTT REVOCABLE TRUST Acct#: 639

Address: 407 EAGLE DRIVE Block: 85.B Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace all windows and doors/repair siding where needed

Contractor/Builder:  RICHARD VALLAURI

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/24/2020  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/24/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000585
   FILE: #20-003164

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: COATS, GUY M Acct#: 3643

Address: 810 VIREO DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace damaged stucco skir� ng on South, West and North sides of exis� ng home

Contractor/Builder: Treasure Coast Stucco Mike Davis

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000216
   FILE: #21-000789

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi. ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: INGALLS, STEVEN Acct#: 0513

Address: 1177 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend concrete along carport and shed 40.9' x 4'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000217
   FILE: #21-000790

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: COWAN, DARRELL D Acct#: 1439

Address: 1169 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 133 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 20' flag pole in front yard - aluminum flag pole, PVC sleeve, concrete

Contractor/Builder:  COWAN, DARRELL D

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000221
   FILE: #21-000796

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TURNER, THOMAS EDWARD Acct#: 0815

Address: 917 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 110

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install Access Ramp *To be removed by owner when no longer used*

Contractor/Builder: Aging Ma�ers in Brevard 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000222
   FILE: #21-000826

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MICHAEL STAGLIANO Acct#: 2562

Address: 851 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 54 Lot: 4

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install Bahama shu�ers on (11) windows / (6) front windows, (3) back windows, (2) side
windows

Contractor/Builder:  MICHAEL STAGLIANO

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000224
   FILE: #21-000828

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: David Maslanka Acct#: 3298

Address: 1189 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 50 Lot: 43

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 5' x 6' 6" door on the South side of the u�lity room

Contractor/Builder:  David Maslanka

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000226
   FILE: #21-000830

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: HERNANDEZ, RAUL,LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 2991

Address: 819 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install concrete walkway around the home 3' x 56' at front and right side of the home / 4' x 15'
slab to the le� of AC unit / 4' x 12' slab to the right side of AC unit / 3' x36' along side of u�lity room

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000230
   FILE: #21-000834

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: PIKE, ERICH Acct#: 3992

Address: 1210 PAUROTIS DRIVE Block: 40 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - install aluminum roof over

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000232
   FILE: #21-000836

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: Rhoda Swiger Acct#: 0076

Address: 886 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 108 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - install new aluminum mobile home roof over with 3" riser with new gu�er & fascia

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000234
   FILE: #21-000840

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BONVIE, JOSEPH Acct#: 3717

Address: 830 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install concrete / Slab #1 - from driveway to garage side door a handicapped access slab / Slab
#2 - 17' x 6' pa�o in front of home / Slab #3 - walkway along right side of home from garage to rear pa�o 3' x 43'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000235
   FILE: #21-000842

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CHAMPNEY, WALTER IRA Acct#: 3454

Address: 860 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 12' x 34' concrete pa�o behind the home

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000237
   FILE: #21-000844

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ANDERLA, PETE & KAREN Acct#: 1050

Address: 690 PINEWOOD BOULEVARD Block: 104 Lot: 23

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (2) concrete steps to sliding door of lanai and a handrail

Contractor/Builder:  ANDERLA, PETE & KAREN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Sally Biondolillo

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000238
   FILE: #21-000845

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa� sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CAREY-DONLEVY, MARIE E Acct#: 1265

Address: 1077 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Block: 53 Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (3) windows

Contractor/Builder: ECOVIEW WINDOWS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000239
   FILE: #21-000846

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: JOY LIBERT Acct#: 0671

Address: 450 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 84.B Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (1) more awning on east laundry room window

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000240
   FILE: #21-000847

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ST JEAN, MELIENNE Acct#: 1645

Address: 436 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a sliding door in place of a screen door on the screen room / also moving it back 2' to
have the carport the correct size of 11' x 18'

Contractor/Builder:  ST JEAN, MELIENNE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000241
   FILE: #21-000848

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MITCHELL, BRADY G Acct#: 3020

Address: 826 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 20 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct garage & screen room addition

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construction 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/10/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/10/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000559
   FILE: #20-002988

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to certify that: MOEN, GARY ARTHUR Acct#: 2438

Address: 205 POMPANO COURT Block: 10 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install removable out patio shade 12' x 12' with 4 x4 or 6 x 6 post

Contractor/Builder:  MOEN, GARY ARTHUR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Committee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 11/24/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 03/24/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000564
   FILE: #20-003141

The person accepting this permit shall conform to the terms of the application on file in the office of the Architectural Control
Committee permitting office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL
MANNER, and in a CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is
issued to satisfy the Deed of Restrictions requirements.  Additional county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ANDY VALENTA Acct#: 1773

Address: 503 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway 8.5' x 24'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000218
   FILE: #21-000792

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: FORTUNE, MARK Acct#: 0801

Address: 921 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 105 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend driveway 7.5' x 48' and install 2' strip around home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000219
   FILE: #21-000794

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: KEN MOODY Acct#: 3659

Address: 928 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 121 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Add shed to back corner of home - using 2" x 4"'s, 4" x 4"'s, plywood shingles or metal roof at
eave level with vinyl siding to match the home w/ double doors

Contractor/Builder:  KEN MOODY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000220
   FILE: #21-000795

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: RAYMOND COOKE Acct#: 3658

Address: 938 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 112' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates to be located on the sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000223
   FILE: #21-000827

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: JOHNSON, TERRANCE Acct#: 5067

Address: 1084 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Widen driveway to 19'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000227
   FILE: #21-000831

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TROWSDALE, REINA DE ARMAS Acct#: 3650

Address: 820 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 20 Lot: 34

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install concrete - Widen driveway to 8' x 27' / 3' x 15' walkway / 20" x 39' on le� side of home /
3' x 14' walkway / 3' x 17' walkway

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000228
   FILE: #21-000832

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa� sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BAREFOOT BAY PROPERTIES LLC Acct#: 1470

Address: 1014 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 58

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - new 26.67' x 44' mobile home, 21.34' x 18.25' aluminum carport, 8' x 7'
u�lity room, 13.33' x 10' covered porch, stucco skir�ng and cement steps

Contractor/Builder: Jason Miller 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000229
   FILE: #21-000833

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BOSTWICK, LEROY HARRY Acct#: 0963

Address: 926 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 119 Lot: 45

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension of 6' x 39' in front of the home

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000231
   FILE: #21-000835

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LEWANDOWSKI, WILLIAM Acct#: 4381

Address: 1313 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 37 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Screen Room Addi�on10' x18' in rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000233
   FILE: #21-000839

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MIKE & LINDA MORRISSEY Acct#: 0468

Address: 1181 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - install a new Jacobsen home 30' 6" x 60'/68' with two factory porches
one on front and on in the rear / 19' x 28' garage with siding to match the home / stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 04/27/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 08/25/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000236
   FILE: #21-000843

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	4.27.2021 ARCC Agenda
	04.13.2021 ARCC Minutes
	04.27.2021 ARCC Packet

